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Widne : Fwd: ICADL 2013 DC-WIS notification for paper 10
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Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: ICADL-DC 2013 <icadldc2013@easychair.org>
Date: 13 woainiuu 2556 22 unin 49 unvi33 Suvl GMT+7
To: Wirapong Chansanam <wirapongc@kkumail.com»
Subject: ICADL 2013 DC-WIS notification for paper 10

On behaif of the ICAD!
you that your submission "ICH Knowledge Organization System based on Thesaurus Concept” has been accepted as a 3-page paper at the
DC-WiS session of the 15th International Conference on Asia-Pacific Digital

Libraries (ICADL 2013).

The Program Committee worked very hard to thoroughly review all the submitted
papers. Please repay their efforts by following their suggestions when you
revise your paper.

You will have to prepare the final camera-ready copy of your paper according to
Springer's detailed instructions, which you need to follow strictly:
http://www.springer.com/computer/Incs/Incs+authors?SGWID=0-40209-0-0-0

You will need to submit the following two items in one email to

office@isim.ac.in by **November 20, 2013, 11:59 PM India Time (GMT+ 05:30)**,
The subject line of your email submission should read "DC-WiS: camera ready -
submission ID".

(1) the camera-ready copy of your paper in both PDF and source file format

(i.e., doc, docx, rtf); and

(2) a filled copyright transfer agreement form {see instruction at:
hitp://www.springer.cam/computer/incs/Incs+authors?SGWID =0-40209-0-0-0).

Following is some important infarmation for filling copyright transfer

agreement:

« Title of the Book or Conference Name: ICADL 2013 Docteral Student Consortium
and International Workshop on Global Collaboration of Information Schools,
Bangalore, India, December 9, 2013. Proceedings.

« Volume Editor(s): Shigeo Sugimoto, Gobinda Chowdhury, Unmil Karadkar, and
Mandar Mutalikdesai

Please note that at least one author for each submission will have to register
before.**November 20, 2013, 11:59 PM India Time (GMT+ 05:30)**, falling which
the submission will not be included in the proceedings and program. Qnline
registration {(http://www.isim.ac.in/icadli2013/Registration.html) is open. The
registration fees for DC-WiS will be the same as that of Tutorials. We also
encourage you to attend the main conference in addition to DC-WIS. More
information on travel and accommodations can be found on the ICADL 2013 website
(http://www.isim.ac.in/icadi2013/Index.html),

Thank you for your contribution to ICADL 2013 DC-WiS. We look forward to seeing
you in Bangalore in December.

Sincerely,

S. Sugimoto, G. Chowdhury, U. Karadkar, and M. Mutalikdesal
Program Co-Chairs of ICADL 2013 DC-WiS .
http://isim.ac.in/ICADL2013/WiS_2013_and_Doctoral_Consortium. htmi

PAPER: 10
TITLE: ICH Knowledge Organization System based on Thesaurus Concept
AUTHORS: Wirapong Chansanam, Kulthida Tuamsuk and Kanyarat Kwieclen

QOVERALL EVALUATION: 2 (accept)
REVIEWER'S CONFIDENCE: 4 (high)

o o
Relevance to ICADL 2013 DC-WIS: 4 (good) A0
Presentation quality: 4 {(good) m Lu'}@‘ﬂ@a
Technical depth and soundness; 4 (good)
Significance and originality: 4 (good) @E‘\j‘vﬁ' o
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This proposal is about & KOS, which is an essential function to organize knewledge resources, designed for Greator Mekhong Intangible Cultural Heritage
resources.

The propasat intludes a part of the resuits following the methodology of the research.

In the case the authors want Lo present at the doctoral consortium, 1 would suggest to include research plan in the paper and presentation materials and
some crucial issues for the first author to proceed his/her doctaral research.

This proposal could be accepted as a paper for discussion at the workshop (WIS) as well, In that case, the authors need to include more detailed
description about the research goal and the requirements for the KOS, e.g. requirements on the data structure of KOS. conversion from the thesaurus to
the KOS, etc. ;

PAPER: 10
TITLE: ICH Knowledge Organization System based on Thesaurus Concept
AUTHORS: Wirapong Chansanam, Kulthida Tuamsuk and Kanyarat Kwlecien

OVERALL EVALUATION: 2 {accept)

REVIEWER'S CONFIDENCE: 4 (high)

Relevance to ICADL 2013 DC-WiS: 5 (excellent)
Presentation quality: 3 (fair}

Technical depth and soundness: 3 (fair}
Significance and originality: 4 {(good)

----------- REVIEW =---=--ns- :
This paper focuses on the problem of developing a wordnet-like framework for knowledge organization of the cultural heritage of the Grater Mekhong
sub-region. One thing that confused me was the use of the adjective "Intangible” to describe "cultural heritage", Perhaps the authers should clarify what
they mean. Do they mean "tacit" or "implicit"? i .

One of the steps involved in this work is the grouping of similar words and differentiating between groups. These groups essentlally represent the "sense”
or the "topic” of their constituent words. What is the methodology for creating these groups? How are words clustered together? Also, how is the meaning
mapped? How are hierarchies defined? What is the model used for deriving these semantics? i

This paper will make for an interesting discussion at the doctoral consortium.
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ICADL 2013 DC-WiS notification for paper 7

From: ICADL-DC 2013 (icadldc2013@easychair.org)
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 10:49:33 PM
To:  Porn-Anant Iamkhajornchai (pornanant@hotmail.com)

Dear Porn-Anant Iamkhajornchai,

On behalf of the ICADL 2013 DC-WiS Program Committee, we are delighted to inform
you that your submission "Developing Framework of Knowledge Organization System for
Thai Cultural Knowledge Domain " has been accepted as a 3-page paper at the

DC-WiS session of the 15th International Conference on Asia-Pacific Digital

Libraries (ICADL 2013). '

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
http://www.springer.com/computer/Incs/Incs+authors?SGWID = 0-40209-0-0-0

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

(2) a filled copyright transfer agreement form (see instruction at:
hitp://www.springer.com/computer/incs/Incs 1 authors?SGWID=0-40209-0-0-0).

Following is some important information for filling copyright transfer

agreement:

« Title of the Book or Conference Name: ICADI 2013 Doctoral Student Consortium
and International Workshop on Global Collaboration of Information Schools,
Bangalore, India, December 9, 2013. Proceedings.

e Volume Editor(s): Shigeo Sugimoto, Gobinda Chowdhury, Unmil Karadkar, and
Mandar Mutalikdesai

Please note that at least one author for each submission will have Lo register
before **November 20, 2013, 11:59 PM India Time (GMT 1 05:30)**, failing which
the submission will not be included in the proceedings and program. Online

registration (http://www.isim.ac.in/icadl20{5/Reqetration hiiml) 15 open. The

registration fees for DC-WiS will be the samc as thalt of Tatonals. We also

encourage you to attend the main conference in addhition to DO Wi, More

information on travel and accommodations can be found on the ICADL 2013 website 5

o
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Thank you for your contribution to ICADE 2013 Dt Wit We look forward to seeing  (ynsanigiyn 211n)

(http://www.isim.ac.in/icadl2013/Index himl).
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you in Bangalore in December.
Sincerely,

S. Sugimoto, G. Chowdhury, U. Karadkar, and M. Mutalikdesai
Program Co- Chalrs of ICADL 2013 Bt~ WIS
http://isim.ac.in/ICADL2013/WiS

M1 3 Dictoral Cronenrtiim bl
Uis and Doctoral Consortium,htmd

PAPER: 7

TITLE: Developing Framework of Knowledge Organization System for Thai Cultural
Knowledge Domain

AUTHORS: Porn-Anant Tamkhajornchai and Lampang Manmart

OVERALL EVALUATION: 2 (accept)
REVIEWER'S CONFIDENCE: 4 (high)
Relevance to ICADL 2013 DC-WiS: 4 (good)
Presentation quality: 4 (good)

Technical depth and soundness: 4 (good)
Significance and originality: 4 (good)

——————————— REVIEW -----------

This is a good proposal for the doctoral consortium,

It mentions about a KOS for Thail cultural heritage, which has been a central topic at the
authors' institution.

It would be important for the first author to explicitly state the novelty of the proposed KOS.

PAPER: 7

TITLE: Developing Framework of Knowledge Organization System for Thai Cultural
Knowledge Domain :

AUTHORS: Porn-Anant Iamkhajornchai and Lampang Manmart

OVERALL EVALUATION: 1 (weak accept)
REVIEWER'S CONFIDENCE: 4 (high)

Relevance to ICADL 2013 DC-WiS: 5 (excellent)
Presentation quality: 1 (very poor)

Technical depth and soundness: 4 (good)
Significance and originality: 4 (good)

——————————— REVIEW -----------
This paper proposes a system for knowledge organization for the Thai cultural domain.

The paper addresses an inleresling problem: How do we manage the creation, dissemination

and consumption of cultural knowledge? There is, however, another interesting aspect to

this problem. Cultural knowledge is often implicil or tacil. 1115 not always expressed

explicitly. In case of tacit cultural knowledge, how do we nine it or identify it? An example of

this could be mythological stories or epics. Often, such stoties do nol have an original script

to which they can be attributed. They arc often passed on lrom generation to generation OF U Eﬁf‘r’ua

from person to person. How do we idenlify such |\|H1W|: (|(|l More precisely, how do we i
@LW/;

1

identify actionable knowledge from such cultural artifact- I+ this within the scope of the
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proposed work?

Section 3 lists the research objectives. In my opinion, it is ambitious to try and create a
knowledge map of the entire Thai cultural domain. The authors should probably restrict
themselves to a subdomain of the Thai cultural domain. Also, what do the authors mean by
"knowledge organization”? Is the intention to create a knowledge representation in terms of
topics and subtopics? If yes, then addressing the question of tacit knowledge is critical.

Also, what are the applications of the proposed work? This needs to come out more clearly.

The quality of English needs significant improvement before this paper can be included in
the proceedings. Also, at 7 pages, the paper is too long to be a doctoral consortium/WiS
paper. The authors need to significantly trim this paper to make it conform to the prescribed
format: http://isim.ac.in/ICADL2013/WiS 2013 and Doctoral Consortium.html,

o by
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